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APPENDIX A

'
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

~ Pennsylvania Power and Light Company Docket Nos. 50-387 and
Susquehanna Steam Electric Station 50-388
Units 1 and 2 License Nos. NPF-14 and

_

Berwick, Pennsylvania CPPR-102

As a result _of the inspection conducted on November 28 - December 2, 1983, and
in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C), the
following violations were identified. These violations are applicable to

_

:both units.

A. 10 CFR Part 50 Appendix B Criterion II states in part: "The program
shall provide for indoctrination and training of personnel performing
activities affecting quality as necessary to assure that suitable pro-
ficiency is achieved and maintained." PP&L Nuclear Departmant Instruction<

NDI-QA-10.3.1 paragraph 6.2.3 states .. . " Individuals (filling positions
related to nuclear safety and emergency response) will have the required
training as soon as is reasonably possible after assuming the position.
This time period may not exceed one year without the written approv.; of
the Senior Vice-President - Nuclear."

Contrary to the above, as of December 2,1983 three individuals who had
'been in their job position for three years or longer had neither received
their required training within the required time span of one year nor had
they received written approval from the Senior Vice-President-Nuclear excusing
them from the required training. (The three positions related to nuclear
safety.where individuals had failed to receive all their required training
were an Assistant Electrical Foreman in Maintenance, a Level II Technician
in Instrumentation and Control, and a Power Production Engineer in the
Technical Staff.)

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement I)

8. 10 CFR Part 50 Appendix B Criterion II and ANSI N 18.7 - 1976 (endorsed by
the licensee's Final Safety Analysis Report) in part requires ... " control over
activities affecting the quality of identified structures, systems and
components to an extent consistent with their importance to safety."
The licensee's procedure for controlling setpoint change is AD-QA-402,

~Setpoint Change Control, Revision 3.

Contrary to the above, as of December 2,1983 temporary set point change4

activities affecting quality were not controlled and the licensee's
procedure AD-QA-402 Revision 3 for controlling the set point changes did
not' procedurally prohibit use of expired temporary sat point changes as
exhibited by the following examples: temporary set poir,t changes 82-028T,
82-029T and 83-238T had expired but were still in effect.
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Appendix A 2

This is a severity level IV violation (Supplement I).

C. 10 CFR Part 50 Appendix B Criterion XVIII states in.part: "A comprehen-
sive system of planned and periodic audits shall be carried out to verify
compliance with all aspects of the quality assurance program andoto
datermine the effectiveness of the program...". The licensee's procedure,
NDI-QA-8.1.1, Performance of Quality Assurance Audits and Surveillance
Activities, Revision 1, implements the above requirement.

Contrary to the above as of December 2,1983 the licensee's QA Audits
did not verify compliance with all aspects of the quality assurance
program and did not determine 'Fe effectiveness of the program. Audit No.
0-82-05 for Conduct of Operation and Audit No. 0-82-40 for Technical
Specifications were examples of the above.

This is a severity level IV violation (Supplement I)

Pursuant to the ' provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Pennsylvania Power & Light Company
is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of
the letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in
reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the
results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further
violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good
cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.
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Appendix 8
.

LICENSEE STRENGTHS

The inspection team noted specific features of the licensee's programs /activi-
ties which have been characterized as strengths. A strength is a positive
attribute or feature as listed below which exceeds regulatory requirements, or
an innovative feature, which contribute to the safety or effectiveness of plant
activities:

1. -The use of a licensed operator to monitor and control plant activities
outside the control room (paragraph 3.4, item 3).

2. Well qualified Nuclear Training Group management personnel-(paragraph 4.4,
item 7).

3. A detailed Instrument- and Control Technician Certification Program that
integrates classroom and on-the-job training components (paragraph 6.4,
item 3).

4. The use of high quality equipment and full time personnel to administer
the calibration program (paragraph 6.4, item 4).
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' Appendix C
'

; ,

LICENSEE WEAKNESSES

The inspection team has identified items of c'u'ncern which have been -

characterized as weaknesses. An item of weakness does not constitute ^

noncompliance with regulatory requirements, rather it is related to '
effectiveness of a program, activity or organization. References are to .

-

paragraphs in Inspection Report 50-387/83-30 and 50-388/83-25.

I. Overall Weaknesses s

The licensee's program has the following apparent weaknessss: -

*1. Indications of weaknesses in the program for classification of: systems,'
'

structures and components are:
.

1. The definition and control of "Q-List" items are inadequate.
(Paragraph 5.4, item 3) >

11. The qualit" requirements for the,"S-List" are inadequately defined.
(Paragrapn 5.4, item 4)

*2. The licensee has not conducted a comprehensive and independent
operational readiness assessment fo~r Unit 2. (Paragraph 9.2)

II. Training

The following deficiencies are indicative of a weakness in the licensed's
Training Program:

*1. Shift technical advisors are not trained.in handling a two unit
scram situation. (Paragraph 4.4, item 6)

*2. Unit 1 personnel are not instructed about their specific
responsiblities for the shared systems. (Paragraph 3.4, item 2)

3. The training requirements on the individual's training matrix do not
agree with the individual's training summary sheet. (Paragraph 4.4,
item 1)

4. The licensee has no time goals set for completion of " company
assigned" and " suggested" training programs. (Paragraph 4.4, item 3)

5. There are inadequate on-the-job training programs and inadequate
training matrices for electrical maintenance and technical staff.
Also there are poorly defined training categories. (Paragraph 4.4,
item 4)
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Appendix C 2
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6. There is a lack of periodic assessment on the effectiveness of
training. (Paragraph 4.4, item 5)

7. The training goals and training schedules have not been established
for the newly appointed NQA-site Assistant Manager. (Paragraph 8.4,
item 2)

8. The Site Supervisors do not participate in or control the training of
Site QA/QC personnel. (Paragraph 8.4, item 4)

'III. Maintenance

The licensee's Maintenance Program has the following weaknesses:

1. The Maintenance Planner's Guide (MT-PS-001) incorrectly states that
the Emerger.cy Service Water System Motor Operated Valves are not
covered by the Inservice Testing Program. (Paragraph 5.4, item 2)

2. The Preventive Maintenance Program does not address motor operated
valves for the emergency service water system. (Paragraph 5.4 item,
1)

IV. Operations

*1. Written procedures and/or instructions to delineate shared system
responsibility to Unit 1 personnel do not exist. (Paragraph 3.4,
item 2)

2. The distribution of " Operations Modification Information Summary
Sheets" (0MISR) by the Operations group is not prompt. (Paragraph 7.4,
item 4)

V. Quality Assurance

1. The job description and administrative procedures are not revised to
reflect the recent site Nuclear Quality Assurance (NQA) reorganiza-
tion. (Paragraph 8.4, item 1)

2. The NQA-Site organization has not developed a management control
program. (Paragraph 8.4, item 3)

3. Several Nonconformance Reports (NCRs) from 1980 to 1981 have not
been closed. (Paragraph 8.4, item 6)

* Indicates items to be completed prior to the issuance of the Operating License.
for Unit 2.
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